
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

7.30 pm 
Tuesday 

31 January 2012 
Town Hall, Main Road, 

Romford 

 
Members 7: Quorum 3 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Jeffrey Brace (Chairman) 
Dennis Bull 
Peter Gardner 
Garry Pain 
 
 

John Mylod (Vice-Chair) 
Barbara Matthews 
David Durant 
 

 
 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Wendy Gough 01708 432441 

wendy.gough@havering.gov.uk 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 31 January 2012 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  
 
 (if any) – received. 

 
 

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting.  Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time 
prior to the consideration of the matter. 
 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8 

November 2011 and 5 December 2011 (special) and authorise the Chairman to sign 
them. 
 
 

5 BRIEFING NOTE ON THE TRANSPORT VEHICLE TRACKING SYSTEM (Pages 9 - 
12) 

 
 Briefing note attached. 

 
 

6 ALTERNATIVE VEHICLES BRIEFING NOTE (Pages 13 - 16) 
 
 Briefing Note attached. 

 
 

7 NOISE SERVICE REVIEW TRIAL  
 
 The Committee will receive an update from the Public Protection Service Manager on 

the Out of Hours Noise Service. 
 
 

8 PERFORMANCE INFORMATION (Pages 17 - 34) 
 
 The Head of Streetcare will provide details of performance information within the 

Committee’s remit. 
 

9 FUTURE AGENDAS  
 



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 31 January 2012 

 
 

 

 Committee Members are invited to indicate to the Chairman, items within this 
Committee’s terms of reference they would like to see discussed at a future meeting.  
Note: it is not considered appropriate for issues relating to individuals to be discussed 
under this provision. 
 
 

10 URGENT BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other items in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by 

reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item 
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 
 

 
 Ian Buckmaster 

Committee Administration and 
Member Support Manager 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
��������

����	���
�����		���
�
��������
����




�



�������
��
�
������ 
��
�!�


��"�#������
�"�#"��$

��#����%
���������

����
!&''�
�&��
#�&(�
#��)��(

�
��������
����
*+,-�

.
/,0�
1�2




3��4��	5



������66�#�

�
���4���&	���
 ���1




�����������	��
������������������������������������
��������������
�

#�4�(��	47
 ���1




�����������
�	�����������������������������
�

6&����
 ���1




��
�

��(�1��(��	
#�4�(��	4

 ���1


��
�

�
�
 !���"����������	�#����������������	���������	��������#��������$�
�
 �����	������������%����������#������"����$�
�
&�����������������������������������	������������%������������"��	�$�
�
�
'(� �������



�
&������������� ���������"���� ���������������������'(�)�!������������
�"���������*�	����������������"�	��������������"������������������$�
�
����	�����������������������������!���"����������������"����������������
���������������������������$�
�
�

'+� �6%�3��
����#������
����


�
&��� ��������� ��	�#��� �� !����������� ��� ���� ,���!	� ������"�
-����	������ ����� .�����  ������ ���� &����"� )��������� ,!���������
����"��$� � &��� ��������� ����� �������� ���� ���� ������ ������ ���
!����	���� �����"�� ���� ���	����� ��� �������� ���� �������� ���� �����"��
�����"��	��"������"$� �-����	������������ �	����� ������������ ��%�� �	%�����
	�������������	����������������������	��������	�������������,���!	�$�
�
&����"�)�����������!���������������������������%�"���!��������!�����
���� /������ 01'0� 2������	����� ���!����� ����� 3���� �����!������ ���	���
�������� ���� -4	���� )!�������� )��%�������� ���� 2�������� ����!�$� � 5���
������������!��	����������,���!	�������������	�����6�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



����������	
��������

����	���
�����		���
�
��������
����




�

�

�� &���,���!	�)�����������	���� 	��'778$�

�� &���/������,���!	������������������!	�������� 	��0119$�

��  �#�����"�����������������"���"��������:�������%�������#	�������
,���!	��#����$�

��  ���4	������;���������������#������������3<$�

�� ������������!��#��������������%���"�
�
&��� ��������� ����� �������� ����� ���� !����	���� ���� �!������� ��� ����
��#�������� !���	�� ����� =0� ������ ������	����������� ��� ����� ��� ���� ����
��#��������������	�#��01>����������#����$��&�����������������������"�	��
��������"���������������������4!����������������#�����!���������������$��&���
	�������� ����� 	��	������ ��� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� !����	���� ����
�!������$�
�
&������	����4!�����������&����"�)�����������������%�"�	�������������	���
������������%���������?�������������������������������������������	����	��
���� ����������� ��� �	���$� ��������� ��%��� ���� ������� ��� ���� !����	����
������ ��� !���	���$� � ,��	���� �4!������ ����� ����� ������ ��#�� ��"�����
�!������������@�������@�	�������/#�"������������.�����$�
�
&��� ��������� ����� �������� ����� �����"�� ���� /������ @�"�����  �����
@�	�#���� &����� ���� ����!�	����� 	����� ��� �!!��������� ���� "#��� ��
�����"$��2�����������������������������"��"�������������!�����A������������
���������������������	����	���������������������������	��������!����$��
&��� 	����� "�� �������� ����!�#���� !��!����� 	����� ����� ��� ��;���� �	����"�
	����������"�"�����������$�
�
3����� �4���"� ������ �� �������� ��� &����� ���	��	��� "����� ���� ���� ����� ���
��	������������"�!��!�����������������"�	��	�����������	��������������$�� �
��	���� 	���� ������ ���� 	���� ���"� ���������� 71>��"���� ����� 	������� ��
����!���$��2������"���������	���B�����������������������������#��$�
�
,#�������!������������,���!	���&����"�)���������,��	�����������#������
!�������������������������	�����������	������������$� �&�����������������
,���!	� ��"�������� ������ ��	�� ������ ��� �!��� 0+AC�� ��� ����� ���� ����
�����$�
�
�������� ��%��� �� ������ ���� ���� 	���������� ���	������� ��������
�!!����"$� �,��	������#��������� ����������������������������� ������������
!�� ���"��$� � &���� ��#��"��� ���� ��	���"������ 	������ ������������
�!!���	���$�
�
����������%���������������������������������"���������������������	��$��
,��	���� �4!������ ����� ������"�� �!������� ���� �������� �"����� ����� �����
	�����!��#��������"�����������!�����������"������������������������� ��
���������������������#��������!�������������������$�
�
&��� ��������� ����%��� ���� ���	��� ���� ���� �������#�� !����������� ����
��%�����������!�������9�����������$�

Page 2



����������	
��������

����	���
�����		���
�
��������
����




�

�
�
�

'8� ��6�#
3���6
3#����������


�
&��������������	�#�����!��������������������-���"��)�����"������"����
��� )����� �������� ��	�� ����� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� &���� ?���$� &���
��������� ����� �������� ����� ����� ���� ��� �� :����2�� &����D� ����#��� ����
"��������� ������� ����� 	���"�"� ��� ��� ''� ��	������ 01''� ���� �����
������������ ������ ��� 	������� ����������� ��� ���� ����� 
$�$� &���� ?�����
/�������)	�������	$���&�������������	������:����2��&�������	����������	��
"��� ��	%� ��� �!!��4������� '1>$� � &��� ��������� ����� 	��	������ �����
��	����� ��� ���� ����	����� 	��!����� ���� ���� !��#������ �������� �����
��������������������!�����������������"���!��#��"��������#	�$�
�
&��������������E���������������	����������� ������� �������-���"���������
�����"� ����� ������ �� ���� ��� �	���#�� ���� !��!��� ��� !��	����A������� ������
!�������������!�����	%���������	����"��	�����$�
�
&��� ��������� ��	������ ���� ���� )����� ������� ������ ������ ���� ����
�������@���	��������������
�@����"#��� �������	��!��������� ������ ��
!��	������08������$��&�������������"���������� 	����������������������
�������������08������������#������	����������������������������������	�������
�#����	������������������������	�������������������@�����"�	����������
���� )	������ ����  	������$� � �������� ��E������� ���� ������� ��� ����
������	%�������	�	������$�
�
,��	�����4!��������������������������	��� �������������!������ ������ ������
F�� �����G�������#������ ������ ������������������ ��!��	�� ����$� ��#��� ����
	�����!�	�������������#��������:����2���������#�������������	���	����
�����������!��!�������������A��������������!�������������	���������������!���
������������$��&���������	��	�������������������������������������������"�
"�������������������	������������������������������$�
�
&���������������������������������������!������	�����!��������������
����� ���	���� 	����� �������� ���� ����� 	����� ��� ����� �#������� ������� ����
�����������������	��������������������"�����$���������������%�������
��������� �������������	�����!������������� �����%����	������������
��������������#�"�$�
�
&��������������	������������������������������"����#�"��	�����������
���� ����� !��� �� !��	��� ���� ��E������� ����� ������� ��� )����� ������� ���
!��#����������������������"$�
�
�
�

'9� 8�9 ��
"�#�����
#�3�#�


�
&�������������������������	�#��������������������"��������	��@�!�����
����#��� ���� �������� �������� ���� ��������� ����� ���� /������ ��� ����

Page 3



����������	
��������

����	���
�����		���
�
��������
����




�

����	�������������������������"��������������������������������������������
������ ,)�� ���� ���� ���� ������ ���� ���������� ��� ��	�����$� � )����
�������� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� �����!������ �	������ ���� ������� ����� �����
�����������������������/�������������:��������	�$��
�

'C� 3�#��#�����
����#������


�
&���?�������)�����	���� ����������������	��2������������	%�������������
������ ���� ���#	�B�� !��������	�$� � &��� �	������ ������� ��� :���!!�"��
 ��������� ������ &����"�� ��� ?��������� .������ ������ �����	����� ���
.��������"�����������������������������	������	����������#	����E������
���!��������������8����%�"������������	��!���������!��������������8�
���%�"�����������5������!�����:����2��!�	����$�
�
&��������������%��������������"����������������	��#��	���������������
	���������	������$� �&���?�������)�����	�����"����� ���	�	����������������
����!��	�����$�
�
&������������ ��	������������ ������������������ ������%��� ���� ��������
������� ��� ���� "���	����� !����� ��� :��"� 2��������	�� ���� ����� �"����� ���
@�"��������)��#	��$�
�
,��	���� �4!������ ����� ���� ���������� "#��� ���� ���� ������� ��������
��	����� ���� ������ 	������ ��� ���� ������� ���� 	�!�"� ���� ���� ������� ���
����������"#�����������������������$��&��������������!�����������&������
.����$��,��	�����"��������!��#�������!����������"�����������������������
�����$�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �:&���&�




�

Page 4



���

�

�
��������	
�����������	
����

�����	������	��������������������	��������
�����������������������������
�� !"!�#!��$%&&�'()%%��*�+)%%�,�-�

�
�
.�!/!�01�
�
�����	


���������������������	�������������
�����	������	�������	����������
������������������ ����������!�����������	������"�����	�#�$���%����
�

�
&%�
�'	�������� ������!��������	��������������	

�������	����

�
�
�����	

���������������!����
���%������(�
�
�����	

��� ������������ ���
����� ��� 	�������� ��� ���� �	��� ����	����� 	�� ����
��)�	�	�	���!���!	��	���	��!���(�
�
$������	��������	�������� ��������������	������ ����#���	���������'����(�
�
�*� ��2������	�� 	
� ��3����� � ��.	��� *� 	������� �	������

.��4�� �	��� �� � �	� �� ������� *� .�	.	�� � �����3	�����
�55��6�����	���
�
$�������	�����!���� 	�������� ����� ��� 	�������	�'� ��� �+�,���� ��� -.����
�� 	���� ���� ����	������ �� ��%���� �������	�'� ���� %��%����� �/����	��� ���
0�'�� ������1	

������!��������2-������3�-(45������������������	
��!����

���� !	��	�� 1���������� �������� ���#(� � $��� �	��� !��� 6���� ������ ��� &
 ����
"��������� ���� ���� �/����	��� !��� 	�� ������ ��� %���	��� ������� 	�������	�'�
%���	
��� ���� ����'��� ��������3!��
���� 
������%�(� � $��� �/����	��� !��
��
'������	�'����	����������	%��������������	
��������%����'������������������
��������������������%��	����� 	����������	�
�������� 
����� 	�������	��	���!	���
0�'�� ��������

��� 7	�	���� ����� ���%������ ���� �� ���	�'� 	�����#��8���	���
��	��������(�
�
�� 	��������
���9�
�
�(� $���'����	��%�	��	%
��������������	
9�

�� :����	�'� 	���� �� ����	�	���
� ;%�	��� &'�������� !	��� 0�'�� ������
��

���7	�	��������

�!���������������%��	���!	��	��!�	���������#�
%
���	�'������������������������������	��������
�%���	�����������
%��%����� 	����� !����� ��%��	�	�'� ��� ����� ���� 0�'�� ������ 1	

�
�/����	��<�����!	��	��!�	����

�� $��� �����	
� ��� �������#�� %� 
	�� �����
���	��� ������ ����
��)�	�������� ��� 8(�-2� �-&�� ��� ���� 7���
� ����������� &��� �4=-�
�������	�'� 	���������  �	�'� '������� 	�� ���%���� ��� %� 
	�� �%���
�%���(�

Public Document Pack

Page 5



��7�����!�0�	7!�7�!�����"�80��9�
�����00!!���� !"!�#!��$%&&�

�

-��

�

�� $��� �'�������� !��
�� 	��
���� ��� 	������ ������  ��!���� ����
���%�����������������	
�����������%��	�����	�����!����(�

�
-(� $���'����	��%�	��	%
�����������;%�	���&'��������	��
�������	'�����������

���%����� ����� ���	��������� %
���	�'� %���	��	��� ���� ���	��������
�
%���	������� ����� ��	����������������������
�����������������!	��	��
�����	���� �	�����
�� ��� ��#����%����'������������������� 
��������� ����
��%��	�	�'�	������	�����!��������'������!	������� 
	'��	��������#����%���
�'���������������44������
�������������������	
��������������%
���	�'�
����!��
��������'������� 
	'��	����!����������%��	�	�'�!��#������
���%
���(�

�
2(� $�� �'���� 	�� %�	��	%
�� ��� ����;%�	��� &'�������� '	�	�'� ���� ���%����

���� �	'��� ���%���� ��� ���� ��������� %
���	�'� ����!��
��������'������
� 
	'��	����  �� !��� ��� �� �������	���� ����'������ &'�������� !	���
�:">&3����"������������	��	������ ����%������� ��� 	���������'�����
��!���������������%������� 6���������������%�������������������� ��
����"������������	��	��(�

�
?(� $���'���� ������ �������%
���	�'�%���	��	������� �����%%
	��� ���� ��

�������%��������������	
�	�	�	�������������������
���	���	�������������
!	��� 8(�-2� �-&�� 7���
� ����������� &��� �4=-(� � &��� � 6���	����
����	���� ���  �� ��%������ ��� ��� ���� ���
	���� �%%�����	��� ����
����	�����	��� ���� 	���(�

�
5(� $����
�'���� ��� ����&��	��������	���:/����	���@�7�'�
�A���������	��

8���	����� 	�� ���6����	��� !	��� ���� ���%����� 8�����'�� ����'���� ����
���%���	 	
	��� ���� ���� ���%
��	��� ��� �

� ���������� ����������
�
����������	��(�

�
$������	�	���!�����)�	�	�	���������������

�!	�'��������9�
�
&(� $�� '	��� ��� ���� ��� ���� �����	
� ���� �%%�����	��� ��� '	��� ����	
���

����	�����	������ ����������������	���
����������
��	����������������	��
����� ����%��%���
(�

�
�(� $�����!���������������� ��� ����%�� 	������ ���� 	�������	���%������	�'� 	��

��%%�������
�'	��	��������������������'�������������	���
�'�(�
�
&���� ��� ���������� ����� ���� 	�������	���%���	���� 	�� ������ 	���� ��%����
��'���	�'�	���������!��
����
�� ����
	�������������������%�����0�'�� ������
��

���7	�	�����!��� 	���/	������(�$�	��!��
�� ������������ 	�� �������%����
!��� ��� '�� 	���� 
	)�	���	���� ���� !����� ��	�� !��
�� 
����� ���� %��%�����
�/����	��� ���� ����
�%����(� ;��	����� �/%
�	���� ����� 0�'�� ������ ��

���
7	�	���� !��� �� ��%��� 
�� ���%����� ���� ���� ����	��� ���� ���� !��#� ��� ����
��	'	��
� 0�'�� ������ 1	

(� $���� ���� ���%
����� !��#� �
��!����� ����
	��������� ��)�	�������� !��
��  ������ �����'�� �� %�
	��� !	��� ��� 	���������
%���	���(�
�

Page 6



��7�����!�0�	7!�7�!�����"�80��9�
�����00!!���� !"!�#!��$%&&�

�

2��

�

;��	����� �/%
�	���� ����� ����� ���� �	��� !��� ���%
������ 	�� !��
��  �� �������
������������"������������	��	����������'�������44������
���������!��
��
�
���%���	���������	��� ����	�(�
�
&� ��� ��� ���������� ����� ���� 	�������	��� !�	��� ����  ���� %���	���� ���
�����	

��������
������� �������	
� 
���������%� 
	�(�;��	������/%
�	���������
���� 	�������	���%���	��������/��%�� 	�������	���!	��	�� ������ 	����>�%�����
	��
���������	
�� ��
��	�'� ��� ���� �	����	�
���� ��	���������	������� 	�� 
	���!	���
����7���
������������&����4=-����	�����
������ ���	��
������������%� 
	�(�
�
$��� �	�	�'����� ������%��	����� 	�����!�����!�����	������������� �����#���
� ���� 	��%���	���� ��� ���� �	��(� ;��	����� �/%
�	���� ����� '������	�� ��������
!��
��  �� ����	��� ���� ��� ���� 
����� ��� �� ����
��  ��	��� ��!����� ��	��!��� ���
������� ������
�������� ��������
��� �����!��
�� ��%�	�� ��� ���������	
(�;�����
	��%���	���� ���
��  �� ����	��� ���� ��� ���� �	��<� ������ !��
�� 	��
���� ��	���
����	�	��������	��������
�!�����%���	�������������������%����	��������������
 ���������������7������	����
��	������%
����������	��(��$�������	�����!����
	�������� ����� ����:��	��������
�1��
������	��������� ����%�!���� ��� 	�%����
���������������	 �
����	�'����������	��(�
�
��� ������	�������������� �����������������!��#������������������	��!��
��
�����������	������ 	�� ��������(� �;��	������/%
�	���� ���������	�	�������
�� ��
	�%��������	��
���������!��#�	������	��������������5�����!��#��!	����	�	�'��
���*������+%������������"�	���(� �;��	��������������������0�'�� ������1	

�
�/����	���!�����������������������������/	��	�'��	

�!��� ��!�������	������
��������%��%������/����	��(�
�
$�������	�������#��� 	�� ������!�����/	��	�'���
��	����	%��!	��� 0�'�� ������
��

��� 7��(� ;��	����� �/%
�	���� ����� ����� ���� �������� !	��� ���� ���6����
����'���������
��#����B��#����������8	���"������(��;��	��������������������
���%���� !���� �����	�'� ����  �	
�	�'� !��#�� ��� ���� ��!� '�
�� ������� 	��
>�	������ ���������� ��
��	����	%�� !���� 	�� %
���(� � $��� ���%���� !��� �����
�%%������ 
�� ���� ���� %���	���� �

� 	�������	��� ����� ����  ���� ��)������(��
��� ���� �	�������� ��� 
��'��� ���� ����	
�� ��� 	����� !����� ���� ����
�����%�����	��� 	�����(� � &� ��� ��� ��	���� ����� ���� �������� ����� �������
������������	���!����
���������'��������������	������������ ������
���	���
�����	�'����������	�
����������	���!��
����
����������������'���	��(�
�
&���� �����#���	�������
��������)�	�	�	��� ���%��
�������	�	���� ��	��
�����
��� ��#������������� ���� �����	�� 	������������������	��(� �$�������	�����!����
	���������������������
����
��������	���!�����������%��
��������)�	�	�	������
���(�
�
;��	�����	����������������	��������������%���	 
�������������$����	��0�%����
&���������� !��
��  �� ����	������ ��� �����
���	�'� �������� ���'�(�;��	�����
�'���������� �����!������%%�����%����������������������� ��������	��������
����1�����������
�%�����������	
�	�'�������
(�
�
$�������	������	�������� ���� 	��������!���
�!���	�'���� ���	�
������ �����

���������	�������%������������	�����������	�'�������������	��(�;��	�����/%
�	����

Page 7



��7�����!�0�	7!�7�!�����"�80��9�
�����00!!���� !"!�#!��$%&&�

�

?��

�

�����!���
�!���	�'�!��������������	����

��	��(�$���:��	��������&'����C��
����������%��	�	����������!���
�!��������
�� ��	��%
��������

� �	
�	�'��	���(��
0��!����/%
�	����������������%������%���������������/	��	�'��)�	%����������
!�����������������	����%�����������0�'�� ������1	

�!��#���	��
��	�'�����!���
�
!���(�
�
&��������������	�����	����������������!���%��������������(�
�
$���%��%���
������������)�	�	�	��� ���%��
��������������������������������� ��
��������� ��#���������� 	��������������������	�����	����!���7;8$�� ��+�������
�����������	��!����������������	5�� 1�
�
�:�0�0:!��!;8�/�0�������0:!���#��!0��!"�/����:!������&<���7!�#!��$%&&�
��0�#!�8,:!��)�
�
$������	�'�!��������

�!�9�
�
�����	

�������������������������%��
�	�'����������)�	�	�	��(�
�����	

���� ������� ��������� ��
���� ������!��� ��	�� ���� $���%���� ������
�'�	�����%��
�	�'�������)�	�	�	��(�
��
�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �:�������
�

�

Page 8



TRANSPORT VEHICLE TRACKING  
 

1. Objective 
  
Havering vehicles have been operating a black box tracking system which is a 
retrospective system (vehicles location, speeds and time is down loaded over 
night) when the vehicles are parked up. 
 
The provider of this particular software was a company called KL2 and,  due 
to the advances in vehicle tracking and that the vehicle tracking modules 
provided by KL2 where becoming obsolete, Transport Services were given the 
task to look at alternative systems that would be cost effective and would 
meet the requirements of all Transport users.   
 
 
2. Systems Reviewed 
 
The following systems were reviewed by the Transport Board: 
 

• ADSI  

• BATRAK  

• CYBIT  

• ETS  
 
 
a. ADSI - Provided a” live” GPS Tracking system which is a web based 

system.  The installation costs and air time, which is paid monthly, was 
considered too expensive to run across the fleet.  All the information that 
we required the system to do it could deliver but in operation it was 
considered too complicated when demonstrated and also the installation 
warranty period was limited to one year only.    

                                                                                                                                                                                            
b. BATRAK – Formally known as KL2 this provided an upgrade of a GPS 

“live” web based tracking system instead of the retrospective tracking 
system currently in use.  When demonstrated this system allows 
operatives to track their fleet vehicles while setting up Geo offence logs 
flagging up vehicles leaving the borough or being used outside of normal 
working hours.  The system was user friendly and has a suite of reports 
designed to help operatives.  The cost of the system is based on how long 
you define the working life of your fleet vehicles with a one-off payment 
built into the vehicle purchase price.  This price includes all air time and 
any other upgrades to Maps and software and would not incur any extra 
costs so no other charges would be incurred. The vehicle unit has a 
warranty of 3 years and is currently operated by Blue Chip Companies 
such as Coca Cola, General Motors and the United Nations. 

 
c. CYBIT – This provided a live GPS tracking system which is also a web 

based system.  However due to the considerable amount of air time 
charged per calendar month it was ruled out on cost.  Also the software 
when demonstrated was too complicated for users.  Operated by 
Carlsberg & Volvo 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



d. ETS – This is a live GPS web based system that was user friendly when 
demonstrated with a suite of reports that could be tailored for fleet 
operators. The installation costs and air time were considered too 
expensive plus any upgrades to the web based maps incurred licence fee 
costs.  

 
 
3.   Conclusion 
 
BATRAK – was selected as the preferred partner regarding vehicle tracking.  
Having already worked with KL2 on our existing fleet,  the upgrade on offer 
was deemed as a cost effective alternative and with the advantage of ease of 
use.  The other additional advantage of a one-off payment is with regard to 
installation and air time built into any vehicle / plant purchase price and no 
other hidden charges. 
 
 
4. BATRAK - the system 
 
a.  A live tracking system being fitted to all new vehicle purchases while the 

old current system KL2 is being phased out. 
 
b.  Capable of monitoring not only the vehicles performance but the driver as 

well.  
 
c.   Each driver is issued with their own individual fob to use in order for the 

vehicle to be made operational (“start up” ).  This tracking system identifies 
not only what type of drivers licence the user has but what type of vehicle 
they are permitted to drive and so e.g. it will not permit a driver without 
entitlement on his licence to drive a HGV or PCV vehicle. 

 
d.  All users have a unique log in password and can view all their own 

department’s vehicles by Fleet Number, Driver or Registration. 
 
e.  The system displays the current locations, speeds and routes that vehicles 

are taking and who is operating that particular vehicle or plant machinery 
showing activations for tail lift, tipper, pto engagement and sweeping 
modes. 

 
f.  The web based system allows the viewer to zoom in on to any vehicle 

either by the aid of live maps such as Google earth or by the standard map 
formats where they have the facility to trace back any route including 
viewing any vehicle activations. 

 
g.  Part of the suite of reports the system will highlight are excessive braking, 

steering, throttle use and idle time.  
 
 

Page 10



5. Performance and Efficiency savings 
 
a.  Operators -  have now received training for logging on with their unique 

passwords enabling them to navigate the web based system with Geo 
fences having been set up per vehicle, by department and location, with 
users looking at their current fleet vehicles  movements whilst checking 
routes and down time. 

 
b.  Fuel – as part of the on going development of the Batrak system it is 

Transport’s intention to start Driver analysis tables in March / April 2012. 
This will monitor Driver Acceleration / Deceleration events, Excessive idle 
time and End drive speed tables.  This will be first piloted on the PTS bus 
fleet and then rolled out to the rest of the transport users throughout the 
year, paying particular detail to fuel usage. 
 

c.  Driver performance – Every driver is different but looking at harsh 
Deceleration events and Acceleration and making the driver aware of these 
actions can reduce wear and tear on our vehicles and save fuel.  With the 
correct awareness training the end results will be linked to a driver’s league 
table to be displayed highlighting all of the drivers fob numbers but 
excluding names.  This will be displayed on a weekly basis and reviewed 
monthly. 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 
 
 

1. Introduction 

1.1. The purpose of this was to evaluate the current diesel model against 
the latest electric equivalent  

1.2. The vehicle to be tested was the Ford Transit Connect Electric AZD on 
a standard courier route over a planned working week. 

1.3. The driver operator was inducted in how the electric vehicle vehicle 
works including the location of its charge point which is located under 
the vehicles filler cap. The vehicle was to be charged overnight in the 
Transport Workshops in Purfleet through the standard adapter lead 
provided to receive 220v -240v charge. 

 

2. Background and Specifications 
 
The Transit AZD Connect was selected against the standard Diesel Connect 
because they were comparable size and the controls where familiar with our 
driver.  The loading and unloading was also identical to ascertain what the 
true range of a electric vehicle was in a live working environment instead of 
what is quoted by the manufacturer in perfect test conditions.  In this case the 
vehicle manufacturer had a quoted operational range of 80 miles. 
 
The vehicle was trialled and tested on the Passenger Travel Courier routes 
dealing with various pick ups and drop offs around the borough in the month 
of September 2011. The length of the route is 80 miles which was the range 
of the Electric AZD. 
 
Specification for Electric Vehicle 
 

• The Vehicle is powered by a High Voltage Liquid cooled 28 kwh 
Lithium - ion battery pack. 

• Equipped with a on board charger receiving AC input from a charge 
port .Converts AC to DC power to charge the battery in 6 – 10 hours 
depending on amperage. 

• Vehicle is driven by a motor controller which converts DC to AC for the 
two Electric Traction Wheel Motors which in turn converts the energy 
into Torque to drive the front wheels of the vehicle. 

• Vehicle capable through re-gen braking and coasting of extending 
battery range through the Motor Controller inverter. 

• Capable of carrying a pay load 500 kgs with a Gross Vehicle Mass  of 
2340 kgs 

• Full European type approval.  

• Fully tested as an Electric Vehicle. 

• Purchase Price £39,995 

AZD AZURE DYNAMICS ELECTRIC TRANSIT 
CONNECT vs DIESEL FORD TRANSIT 1.8TDCI 

CONNECT.  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



Specification of Standard Ford Transit Connect SWB Diesel  
 

• Powered by a 1.8 TDCI 66kw (90ps) Single Overhead Camshaft 
Engine with Direct injection. 

• High pressure common rail multipoint fuel injection system and fixed 
geometry turbo charger with intercooler. 

• Vapour Diesel Particulate Filter. 

• 5 Speed manual transmission. 

• 60 litre fuel tank. 

• Capable of carrying 829 kgs with a gross vehicle mass of 2340 kgs. 

• ESP electronic stability control & ABS anti lock braking system. 

• Purchase price of a New Havering specification Connect van based on 
current prices £12,856 ( Original purchase price of current connects on 
PTS  fleet  £8,970) 

3.   Real Time Testing (Trial) 

 
The object of this was to place the fully charged electric vehicle with one of 
our selected, briefed and trained courier drivers on standard red / yellow 
morning routes and then in the afternoon proceed with blue / green routes 
carrying out their normal day to day tasks, which is normally carried out by a  
standard diesel transit connect. 

 

7.00am   12.09.11 
 
Driver takes vehicle from Purfleet and starts red / yellow routes which cover 
collections from Royal Mail Crow Lane to drop off and collection points at the 
Town Hall, Harrow Lodge Depot and various schools and locations around the 
borough approx 40 miles. 
 
11.15am   
 
Vehicle returned to Purfleet with battery health 98% exhausted. With the 
vehicle unable to complete its afternoon run the vehicle is returned to the 
Transport Workshop and placed back on charge at approx 11.30am with the 
courier service reverting back to their standard diesel connect van to complete 
the afternoon blue / green routes. Electric vehicle checked over after being on 
charge for 19 hours vehicle is now again in a fully charged state on 13.09.11 
 
7.00am   13.09.11  
 
Vehicle again proceeds with the same driver on courier red / yellow routes, 
weather conditions on the day damp. Vehicle again returned after completing 
mornings run. 
 
11.15am 
 
Yet again the vehicle is returned to the workshop with the vehicles battery 
range completely exhausted with only 5 miles of range left after its morning 
run with the driver reverting back to the diesel powered original courier van. 

Page 14



Conclusion: 

• Having extensively talked to the Ford Motor Company it would suggest 
that the way the electric motors deliver power to the front wheels to 
AZD electric connect decreases the range cycle of the vehicle 
considerably  especially with multiple drop off and collection points and 
the 80 mile range quoted by the manufacturer can not be achieved. 

• Ford Motor Company have agreed that the vehicles electrics may have 
to be re-mapped  in accordance to the type of work it was placed under 
and linked to our drivers type of driving style under a full evaluation. 
But this is still only guess work by Ford and we are still currently 
waiting for them to offer this service.   

• Considering the original purchase price of the current Ford Transit 
Connects is £8,970 and currently Passenger Travel Services run two 
identical vehicles with a total purchase price £17,940 and that the 
purchase of two electric connect vans would cost £79,990 this is the 
equivalent of purchasing 6 diesel connect vans at current prices. 

• Total average fuel cost for a standard Transit Diesel Connect per year 
is £1900 this is based on these vehicles averaging 35.1 mpg or 7.72 
miles per litre which equates to a working range of 462 miles between 
re – fuelling (based on their standard 60 litre tanks) So the 2 vehicles 
would cost £3,800 p.a or over the 4 years which they are currently 
based on £15,200 add this to their purchase price gives you a grand 
total of £33,140. 

• It would cost the council an additional extra £46,850 on top of the 
original purchase price and fuel running costs of the 2 diesel connects 
to purchase 2 AZD electric connect vans that can only partially meet 
the requirements of the service and so at this time are unsuitable for 
this type of work. 

 
4. The Future 
 
Various manufacturers will be launching electric and diesel hybrid vehicles in 
2012 which we will be involved in speaking to them and potentially testing the 
vehicles on trial.  
 
Below is a list of Manufactures and Models 
 

• Citroen – C Zero   

• Ford – Electric Focus  

• Mitsubishi – I Miev 

• Nissan - Leaf   

• Renault – Zoe, Twizy, Kangoo Z.E & Fluence Z.E (expecting trial 
vehicles in Feb / March) 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Performance Report

Period: November 2011

Page 1 out of 17

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 17



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 164 222 213 245 179 181 194 204 159 231 182 260

2009/10 298 343 334 261 200 161 174 142 132 147 175 234

2010/11 231 225 282 199 187 213 186 171 109 212 195 238

2011/12 243 268 190 204 203 173 178 192 155

Target 182.5833 182.5833 182.5833 182.5833 182.5833 182.5833 182.5833 182.5833 182.5833 182.5833 182.5833 182.5833

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Fly Tips number reported

Page 2 out of 17

P
age 18



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2
Fly Tips average days to remove

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 Target

Page 3 out of 17

P
age 19



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 161 159 157 147 123 167 237 145 113 168 131 107

2009/10 86 117 117 107 108 197 162 152 112 95 114 169

2010/11 178 108 84 66 75 73 91 96 46 135 42 98

2011/12 69 75 64 68 87 93 86 57 0

0

50

100

150

200

250
Number of nuisance vehicles reported

Page 4 out of 17

P
age 20



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 1.86 1.48 1.31 1.72 1.84 1.41 1.33 1.35 1.59 1.43 1.39 1.42

2009/10 0.444 1.651 1.024 0.958 0.872 0.642 0.327 0.817 0.795 0.849 1.083 0.34

2010/11 0.32 0.43 0.32 0.53 0.26 0.34 0.3 0.35 0.17 0.33 0.36 0.18

2011/12 0.857 0.276 0 0.417 0.205 0.157 0.053 0.75 0

Target 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2
Average Days to Remove Abandoned and Untaxed Vehicles

Page 5 out of 17

P
age 21



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 9655.24 10882.98 9906.53 10058.77 8991.92 9144.21 9059.24 7751.56 7989.8 8348.73 7197.53 9285.21

2009/10 10136.24 9806.33 9610.98 9763.09 8753.53 9494.45 8286.46 8157 7812.94 8153.67 7313 9156.73

2010/11 10070.71 8922.84 10401.2 9227.76 8494.47 9620.44 8228.9 8223.94 7027.8 8524.01 7021.1 9038.2

2011/12 9471.21 8912.82 9108.74 8453.32 8703.67 8536.16 8112.83

Target 8733.4488733.4488733.4488733.4488733.4488733.4488733.4488733.4488733.4488733.4488733.4488733.448

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000
Total tonnage of household waste collected

Page 6 out of 17

P
age 22



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

40544 40575 40603 40634 40664 40695 40725 40756 40787 40817 40848 40878

Residual Waste per Household 60.32 48.92 61.69 61.49 56.08 57.34 49.26 53.02 51.42 50.85

Total Waste per Household 85.84185170.70665491.02005195.38071989.75739991.7304385.12996187.65113485.96420981.701024

LAA2 Target 64.6 64.6 64.6 57.58333357.58333357.58333357.58333357.58333357.58333357.58333357.58333357.583333

0

20

40

60

80

100

120
NI 191 LAA2 Residual household waste per household

Page 7 out of 17

P
age 23



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

40544 40575 40603 40634 40664 40695 40725 40756 40787 40817 40848 40878

Composting 0.051860570.080164080.109541720.146122830.134116920.142542220.172334660.16977896 0.1692 0.1499

Recycling 0.245445510.228015550.212717130.209184470.210571960.181802310.226327640.22529691 0.2326 0.2277

Target 0.33 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35

0

0.05

0.1

0.15

0.2

0.25

0.3

0.35

0.4

0.45

NI 192 LAA2 Percentage of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and composting

Page 8 out of 17

P
age 24



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 341.76 728.7 800.41 615.38 467.71 576.9 479.82 245.89 157.29 99.48 93.24 325.68

2009/10 458.36 654.02 655.74 517.08 651.37 591.04 395.3 308.82 159.56 183.37 106.9 289.82

2010/11 626.94 616.47 680.05 472.65 416.61 545.21 449.6 320.02 48.9 154.44 156.98 340.66

2011/12 770.44 547.14 502.9 533.12 505.28 524.3 548.2

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900
Gerpins Lane green waste tonnage

Page 9 out of 17

P
age 25



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 303.87 616.06 581.92 446.28 431.94 493.32 425.4 324.16 159.86 105.52 83.56 292.4

2009/10 529.94 563.74 525.08 481.28 430.9 444.6 379.58 277.43 117.76 76.24 92.3 229.52

2010/11 347.84 431.36 478.44 371.9 302.56 511.08 481.44 322.26 45.22 149.72 144.92 350.1

2011/12 424.44 463.28 406.24 376.8 401.3 484.32 443.46

Target

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900
Wheeled bins green waste tonnage

Page 10 out of 17

P
age 26



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 175 195 189 186 224 191 174 184 192 234 172 224

2009/10 220 445 294 260 390 331 299 375 357 389 409 371

2010/11 394 479 383 374 360 362 1657 665 534 496 428 301

2011/12 378 337 329 302 315 355 335 303 282

Old Target 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

Number of missed collections

Page 11 out of 17

P
age 27



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%
Percentage of missed collections put right within target

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 Target

Page 12 out of 17

P
age 28



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

40634 40664 40695 40725 40756 40787 40817 40848 40878 40909 40940 40969

Cleared in 24 hours 11 32 30 39 14 12 10 62

Cleared outside 24 hours 0 0 0 2 2 0 2 2

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70
CRM reported Gullies Cleared within 24 hours

Page 13 out of 17

P
age 29



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 3.82 3.4 3.34 3.75 5.9 2.9 3.7 3.6 3 3.7 3.7 4.6

2009/10 3 3.1 3.5 2.4 4.4 3.2 2.5 5.3 9.7 7 6 5.5

2010/11 3.6 3.8 4.6 3.9 3.5 3 3.95 9 6.9 4.36 3.35 6.37

2011/12 7 4.21 3.37 4.47 4.61 4.32 4.76 3.86

Target 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

0

2

4

6

8

10

12
Average number of days to repair streetlights

Page 14 out of 17

P
age 30



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

95% Target

456 421
516

645

732 637
676 642

464
411 366

466

602

711 609
658

621

437

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

N
o
 o
f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 R
e
q
u
e
s
ts

Public Protection Service Requests Substantively Responded to within 5 Working Days

No of SRUs/CMU's Received No Achieved

90%
87%

90%

93%

97%

96%

97%

97%

94%

Page 15 out of 17

P
age 31



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Target is 95%

137

107

78

91
102

78 78
68

52

98

74

50

86
94

74 76
65

45

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

N
o
. 
o
f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 R
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 

Public Protection Service Requests for Noise Substantively Responded to within 5 Working Days

No. of Service Requests for Noise Rec'd No. Achieved

72%

69%

64%

95%

92%

95% 97%

96%

87%

Page 16 out of 17

P
age 32



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

100% Target

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

N
o
. 
o
f 
In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s

Programmed Inspections - Non-Compliant Food (High Risk) Completed

No. of Insp Due No. of Insp Completed

Page 17 out of 17

P
age 33



P
age 34

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	Minutes Public Pack, 05/12/2011 Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee

	5 BRIEFING NOTE ON THE TRANSPORT VEHICLE TRACKING SYSTEM
	6 ALTERNATIVE VEHICLES BRIEFING NOTE
	8 PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

